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Contact: Georgina Ballantine
Phone: 02 9860 1568
Email:  georgina.ballanting
@planning.nsw.gov.au

Mr Alan Young Ourref: 13/17319
City Manager Your ref: 11/03691
Fairfield Council

PO Box 21 15 October 2013

Fairfield NSW 1860

Attention: Julio Assuncao/Andrew Mooney

Dear Mr Young

Extension of Gateway Timeframe for Fairfield Amendment No. 5 — 37 Simpson
Rd, Bonnyrigg Heights

As delegate of the Minister for Planning and Infrastructure i have, under section 56(7)
of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979, altered the Gateway
determination by extending the timeframe under section 56(2)(f) of the Act for
completion of planning proposals, as indicated below:

Planning Proposal Proposed extension Proposed new due date
PP_2012_FAIRF_004_00 3 moenths 17 January 2014
{was 17 October 2013)

If you have any questions in relation to this matter, please contact Georgina
Ballantine of this Office on (02) 9860 1568.

Yours sincerely

:j ' f[f‘ ey
Terry Doran

A/Regional Director
Sydney West Region
Planning Operations and Regional Delivery

Delegate of the Minister for Planning and Infrastructure
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